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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
DALLAS DIVISION : '

;b" EDDIE MITCHELL TASBY and 'PHILIP WAYNE ) ggYIL ACTIoN
.-TASBY, BY their parent and next friend, ) '
_‘ SAM TASBY; EVELYN DENISE LAFAYETTE and Yy C‘A .,.5 AL '3 }' 1
v‘¢V iDARLINE LAFAYETTE by thelir parent and next' ) . g R
f”}gﬁrriend LUDIE ANN COBBIN; JOHN L. MORGAN,1ﬁ5 ) i |
1  ﬁi:LEON M. MORGAN, EMANUEL MORGAN and S | -
‘"h%;ﬁJACQUELINE MORGAN, by their parent ) N2
! and next friend THELMA LEE CROUCH: R 3
'ffJACQUELINE DENISE YARBOROUGH, KATHERINE - )
,‘,{lfYVETTE YARBOROUGH, and WILLIE JACKSON '; -
;fsﬁpgf;by their parent and next friend BETTYE ;;;Ef :
. JACKSON; NETTIE MARIE CATES by her '.u,»'
§ : parent-and next friend BOBBIE LEAN ‘f? |
' :?1coss1N TONY JEFFERSON, BEULAH . o L v
, /“  JEFFERSON, ARTHUR 'JEFFERSON, YOLANDA it <
" f;j;JEszRsoN, and JACQUELINE JEPFERSON N
ﬂ ?ffby thelr parent and next friend, RUTH  fi3;]
"f_JErFBRsou ORA CLARA WOODS and samEs

' EDWARD WOODS, by their parent and next ;};“)'j!;f;:;v,x-*

Deputy  “ -

"-”rriena HBLBN woons ANGELA 'MEDRANO and-: et deied a trus copy of 5%?2559 %kA

coafile inmy office on

& YOLANDA MEDRANO, by their parent and ﬁ ~ANCY HALL DOHERTY, C16rk,%.S. Coe
| CoymiNorthexn@lstrictof Texas  * :

..._ l/ ," /,.M‘ Dep U‘y‘

SRS L11e bk

NN



i Ve

‘;DENT DALLAS INDMPENDENT SCHOOL DIS=~

'iiLDALLAS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
. MARVIN H. BERKELEY EMMETT J+ CONRAD,

neiéirriend RICHARD MEDRANO; indiv-

idually and on behalf of all othera
similarly situated.

PLAINTIFFS

Vs, | o |
DR. NOLAN ESTES, GENERAL SUPERINTEN-!t{fﬂvflgff/" ‘

TRICT; THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE
JOHN PLATH GREEN, MRS . HENRI L. BROM-fﬁ

BERS, JR,, J R. HOLLINSWORTH SAM R.!;
FARIS, DANIELNFOSTER TRINIDAD GARZA f

1nd1v1dua11y and in_their"fficial

capaoities.
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« " 'COMPLAINT

FURISDICTION

R

I.

This is an action to enjoin the defendant’ school district 'j‘i
‘wland 1ts officials from discriminating against chicanoqond black -
children enrolled in its schools. Jurisdictlon of this court

is invoked pursuant to:

a.) Title 28 U.S.C. Section ‘1331, as this action arises
, under the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of
the-United States and the amount in controVersy exceedc,
'ﬂexclusive of interest and costs, the sum or value ot

o “ten thousant ($10,000) dollars.

T h.). Tatle 26 U.S.C. Sections 1343 (3) and (), this being
o a ci#il'rights action seeking injunctive relief to endA
dcnials'or equal protection of the law; this action 1s
further filed pursuant to the provisions of 42 UsS.Co
Sections 1981, 1988, 2000c~8 angd '2000d. o

.. PLAINTIFFS

II..

The following plaintifrs 1ive intthe Dallas Independent School
District and attend the indicated school therein: '

'MINOR PLAINTIFFS_AND THEIR PARENTS:  ..° o | i

' AGE : ' “GRADE ~  SCHOOL
Cadie Mitchell Tasby . i 16 .11 . L.G. Pinkston
Philip Wayne Tasby ' o le 7T Thomas Edison Jr. }
by Sam Tasby ' ' e e o W
Evelyn Denise Larayette : ;42 9 3 , Rhodes Elem.
pDarline Lafayette o6 1 ~ _Rhodes Elen.

by Ludie Ann Gbbbin

John L. Morgan ' 1Y 9 Anderson Jr. Hi.
Leon M. Morman ' - 13 8 Madison Jr. Hi.
Emanuel Morgan ' ' ‘ BRI h , Rhodes Elem.

'~ Jacquelline Morgan o 5 ' o Rhodes

;.by Mary Jane Morgan
i'Pamo'Threc';
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+ AGE ORADE SCHOOL

Anderson Jr. Hi.

FjNelba Ann Croucn . ' ; 14 9
- Allen La Meche - = 12 3 “Anderson Jr. Hi.
.~ Danny O'Kcefe - T 2 Rhodes Elem.
by Thelma Lece Crouch " ‘ '
Nettie Marie Cates L 4 Rhodes Elem.
by Bobbie Lean Cobbin '
Tony Jefferson T Sty 8 Anderson Jr. Hi.
Beulah Jefferson .13 T . Anderson Jr. Hi.
Arthur Jefferson 12 5 Rhodes Elem.
Yolanda Jefferson o 11 5 15 -Rhodes Elem.
Jacqueline Jefferson T 10 . .| Rhodes Elem.
by Ruth Jefferson SR : . :
Ora Clara Woods L a3 8 Thomas Edison Jr. Hi.
James Edward Woods - 4} . - 10 .7 5 Longfellow Elem.
by Helen Woods AU ‘
- Angela Medrano LT 6 1 Sam Houston Elem.

Yolanda Medrano _ 7 -+ 2 . . San Houston Elem. _;
by Richard Medrano : o : , , .
AT

TIT. s B
Thia 1s a class action filed pursuant to Rule 23 (b) (2) of the;ﬁﬂmf

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. ‘There are two classes = all black. 5fif

e i i e B3 T D

children liviny in the Dallas Independent School District and all
chicano children living in the Dallas Independent School District.
Plaintiffs sue in their own behalf. and 1n behalf of all other black
and chicano ghildren eligible to attend publlc schools who are similarlyl
situated and arfected by the pollciea, practlces, and custonms complained

of herein. R g;f"ﬂ»rp S ?;'f'*‘ e SRR

*. DEFENDANTS

v,
Defendants are: . . -
Dr. Nolan Eetes, General Superintendant of the Dallas Independent

| 'School Diatrict,

The members~dff he; nrd of Trusteesvof the Dallas'Independentsa

School District, who ar Marvin H. Berkeley, Emmett J. Conrad,
: vy N _' , T !
John Plath Green, Mrs. Henri L. Bromberg,’J.g,;ﬁollinswortn;‘Sam R

Faris, Daniel Fopter, and Trinidad Garze.f'f

. STATEMENT OF FACTS . -
V. |

The Dallas Independent Scnool District has approximately l70 000 v
atudents, approximately 52,500 of whom are black (32%), 13, 600 of A

o
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’wnom are chicano (7%); and 103,900 of whom are Anglo-American (Due

'tofthe'absence o: 1970-~71 rigurea, thx above figures are based on

~ 1969-70 student enrollment).

VI,

The Dallas Independent School District operates 181 schools

'at present.

VII. 1

.‘ .', J '-"(0 ll‘

Plaintiffs, on. information and belier, also allege the

Al

.»B‘

C.

" to those in the predominately blaek and/or chicano schools,.f"

D.

P,

-«i'following faots:

No white children have ever been assigned to predominately
black or chicano schools. | | |
No faculty or administrative staff in the defendant school
distriet has the required number of black or chicano teachers
or employees. . '

The athletic and extra-ciricular programs maintained by

defendants at the predominately white schools are superior

in terms of dollars spent.
All"plans for the location, construction, and lmprovement

of school facilities proposed, adobted, and executed by

x,_defendants have had and continue to have the effect and
" All other available educational services, programs, and

,,Athose available and the predominately black and/or cnicano S

schools.

Per pupil expenditures, exclusive of federal dollars,

"5are substantially 1esa for students at predominately black

':and/or chicano schools~

G.

H,

The physical plant and other facilities at the predoninately

white schools are auperior to those or the predominately |

‘

'black and/or chlcano schools.

The textbooks and libraries at the white schools are

euperior to_those,at'the predominately black and/or enieano

-

schools.,

VIII.

Most black and chicano students in the defendant school district

. - 0 '
.~ - . L S ) - - 7.

‘purpose of perpetuating racial segregation and discrimination.j‘

'facilities at the predominately white schools are superior tO"?



Anglo-American or white students attend schools in which they in

turn are in a great majority.

\

FACTS PECULIAR TO éHICANO STUDENTS
| IX.
"FThéveducational opportunities offered to chicano atudeﬁta are
distinctly inferior in that: - h ji}
a.) The defendant district has failed to assess special
needs of the students of Mexlcan-American or Mexican
National descent, and as a[result has not fashioned a
- relevant educatiohal program for these students;
b.) The derendant district is not only diacriminating against

chicano students on account of race, but also on account

of language differences.

PAE TN . Voo
AT Rt e Y . . L o
. AR DY v e - A o S . et

FACTS PECULIAR TO BLACK STUDENTS

.t
fee

. v . . XQ o’ ‘ .i'
The.défcndant district has continued, through)the operation of
its schooig,“to attach to 1t3_51ack students. a "badge of siaveryf

in spite of the prohibiti hs of the Thirteenth Amendment, and is

, 8ti1ll, after long a?d protracted litigation 10 to 15 years agoé,

denying black students access to most white schools.

' CAUSES OF ACTION .

XI. |
 The defendant district acting 9nder color of law is operating
a raclally, ethnically, and economically segregated school tystem
_which functioned for years under a d 'jure segregated attendance
‘"plan. The current operation has basically continued the de Jur

semregation of 1ts schools through choice of building sites, staffing '

of 1ts administrative ofrices and teaching positions, and throusgh the

) . oL /
use of the neighborhood assignment plan. The defendants' policies

~ have perpetuated the effects of the c-iure tri-system and have not

.carried out their duty to dismantle tho segregated school system

"root: and branch"

“Page Six o \
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“ XII.

Defendant's district's operation of its schools violates the
‘Thirteenth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitutlon,
and 42 U.S.C. Sections 1981, 1983, and 2000d, and such operation
" yppeparably injures and will continue to 8o injure plaintiffs and the

?.plasseS'they represent unless enjolned by this court. Plaintiffs
l:}u ! '-'l:'-a'.f: '

g
e

~ have no adequate remedy at law.

s

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiffé pray that this court preliminarily and .
permanently enjoin defendants, thé Dallas Independent School District,
1ts officers, employees, and agents: | |

1. _To achieve a racially 1ntegrated school system.

2. To employ and asslign teachers, principals, and other pro-
fessional personnel on a racially integrated basis, to
reflect the percentage of black and chicano teachers 1n
each school as the black and chicano students reflect 1n
the defendant district.

3.  Toadopt and carry out only such plans for location,

. construction, and improvement of . school facilities as .
are designed to eliminate the tri-school system; to this
end enjoining all construction_or-new schools and all
sites sélected fdr new schools in the defendant dist?ict;'
specifically the construction of: - '

1.  D.A. Hulcy Junior High School
Polk Streetqand-Wardmont Avenue
‘};“ififf?fﬂ2tgtEWéll D. Walker Middle School J'f{iﬁ_,ﬂ?
' 12532 Nuestra Drive o e
3. Arlingtdn Park Elementary‘SOhool
1700 Chattanooga Drive
4, Rufus C. Bufleéon Annex
'.6300 Elam Road _ |
5. Clinton P. Russell Annex
3031 S. Beckley Avenue.
6. Community Learning Center .,
Goldman Street and Canada Drive n
7. Community Learning Center ‘

_5_ 



Morris Street and Kingbridge Road

and specifically the selected aites for proposed construction
located at '
1. Van Cleave, Magna Vista, and Tips Blvd;
*'2. North Winnetka and McBroom Street
: 3. Fishtrap and Canada Drive

4. Morris and Kingbridge. ' P A
'.:; : &. To achieve a uniform quality of instruction, transportation,t"
and of education,‘athletic_and extracirricular programs

and services by defendantsaby allocatfng and expending

county and state monies only.

1

5¢ From the use of teaching methods, textbooks, ciricula, and AR

..other policies which discriminate against plaintifrs and
”tneir respective classes,%
6.f‘From use of school zones or boundary lines; or any other \
.plan of assignment‘of students which is intended to or

“",“ _ 'does in fact~di miminate against plaintiffs and perpet-‘

uates” segregation of the defendants' schools. I

7. From operating the defendant district in a fashion which
violates VI.of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S. C.
Section 20004, and HEw Guidelines promulgated pursuant
to 42 U.S.C. Section 20004-1. |

‘ Plaintiffs further pray that this ‘court order the defendant Dallas‘v
1., Independent School District to develop a comprehensive plan for its

=“"operation commencing with the spring semester or 1971 which shall

include: o S
| 1. Deaegregation or the school district so as to achieve a
‘ racial balance between all three ethnic groups. black
chicano, and white;
2., Practices and procedures designed to provide all students
,in the school district with sufficient English language
akilla, without attaching a stigma to any other lanquage
background;
3. An intensive recruiting effort designed to employ black
~ and chicano teachera, principals, and other proressional
persons; ao'as to”retlect the rcqoired percentages,of :

-

K
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thdse_pers, 3 in each school.

Loy, The formulation of a tri-racial committee, to be combozcd'

‘ ef an equal number of whites, blackd'and chicanoa, which
will in turn advise the Dnlla. Independent'Scheol Distri?c
on lany matter concerning'dcnw'vemation of that school
‘distfict'including new constiuction, andvthe establighment
of |programs designed to promote equal educational opportunities;

5. The establishment of a program designed to eniizhten and

" sensitise school personnel and'schooi;board@ﬁépresentaiives‘
-as |to cultural and racial differences of the sfudents in‘theiV:
defendant district and the effects of imposing a mono- o
‘cultural educational program; | ) | o
6. The establishment of programs to minimize the drop-out rate.
of black and chicano students.
Pléintiffs further pray that this court retain Jurisdiction of . thisi/
" case after Jjudgment and to issue any supplementary order (s) as may o
dw; become necessary to effectuate desegregatinn of the defendant district

.5E5fand that the district be required to submit to this court and to |

mg”eplaintifrs periodic reports which detall the steps taken and the H}

‘ﬂ[iprozress achieved in eliminating all inequalities prevalling in |

“ defendant school aistrict.

L
1 I |

'Plaintiffs further pray for all further general and equitable.

" pelief as this court may deem necessary, together with all costs and R

' attorneys' fees. N o - ﬁf' L
R . ' "Re pectful i ted :(“

e EDWARD B. CLOUTMAN, III
- ' C e SYLVIA M. DEMAREST ‘ _
RS o - Dallas, Legal Services-?rojeet'}
s ‘ 2842 Singleton Blvd. R
Dallas, Texas 75212 AR
214-637-4462
. ., ... .St CLEO STEELE
o .. .7 .. DOUGLAS R. LARSON B
: AUCR AR : -~ Dallas Legal Services P“ojectff
~ '+ 2818 Pennsylvania B
. Dallas, Texas 75215
. 214-421-7101 '

"MELVIN LEVENTHAL

Anderson and Banks

' e T v 600 N. Farish Street

‘ J“pgﬂmw'%@?higﬁf;g'@yh~ s o Jackson, Nississippi 39202
G L A N SO ‘”tgff&J 601 9“8 7301. '

MARIO OBLEDO :
: Mexican-American Lexal Defense ‘
“ —~and Educational Fund o
_ International Building
' o ;' San Antonio, Teias 78905
! - 512-22h 5&76 :




VERIFICATION

QEQBEFORE ME, the undersigned authdrity,vcame'and appeared
RUTH JEFFERSON, one of the plaintiffs herein, and after being
'duly sworn, did depose and aay that" Vi - P

After reading the foregoing complaint I swear that the

facts contained therein are true and correct, except those

N

therein on 1nformation and belief. and those I believe to

be true.




., INFORMATION FOR 'SERVICI.S"':"

~Pleasge serve Defendants at the followilng addresses:

N Dr. Nolan Eates, 3700 Ross Avenue, allas,,Texas. o
 Marv1n H. Berkeley, Texas Instruments, P. 0. Boxhsgeg Dallas, Texaa.;‘
Emmett J. Conrad, 2003 Lanark, Dallas, Texas. . i '

.;eJohn Plath Green, 21st Floor, First National Bank Building, Dallas,

.'Mrs. Henri L. Bromberg, Jr., 4842 Brookview Drive, Dallas, Texas.efff

'J.R. Hollinsworth, %John E. Mitchell Co., P.O.Box 1811, Dallas.

&i Sam R. Faris, 25“1 Delmac Drive, Dallas, Texas.. | B -

e;{,Daniel Poster, ¢Department of Internal Medicilne, University of

' Texas, Southwestern Medical School 5323 Harry Hines, Dallas.

k

i .Trinidad Garza,_2235 We Colerade181vd., Dallas, Texas
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